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BIRCHAM DYSON BELL

Dr Richard Hunt Your Ref

Planning Inspectorate TR020002_000502
Temple Quay House Our Ref

Temple Quay ADW/APH/165443.0001
Bristol Date
BS1 6PN 22 November2016

By Recorded Delivery, and By Email

Dear Dr Hunt

RIVEROAK: APPLICATION PURSUANT TO S.53 OF THE PLANNING ACT 2008 IN CONNECTION
WITH THE PROPOSED MANSTON AIRPORT

We write in response to your letter dated 8 November 2016 and the queries raised therein. For ease of

reference, we respond to your queries under the same headings used in your letter, as set out below.

1 Request for corrected plan in line with Advice Note 5

1 .1 In line with the Planning Inspectorate’s request we enclose on behalf of RiverOak an amended

Plan A:

1.1 .1 showing plots 3 and 4 correctly identified;

1 .1.2 to a scale of 1:2500 spanning four Al sheets (a ‘key plan’ sheet at 1:7500 has also

been provided); and

1.1 .3 showing outlined in black and labelled the areas occupied by those occupiers listed

at paragraph 1 .2.3a of RiverOak’s application under s.53 of the Planning Act 2008

(‘s.53 application’) which was submitted to the Planning Inspectorate on 1 July

2016.

1 .2 In relation to those occupiers identified as described under paragraph 1 .1 .3 above, we remind

the Planning Inspectorate of our statement at paragraph 1 .2 of our letter dated 16 September

2016 that these occupiers were served with notice of the s.53 application by RiverOak on 1 July

2016 and given a chance to make representations. We understand that these occupiers were

also notified of the application by the Planning Inspectorate shortly after RiverOak’s submission

of their s.53 application and that this correspondence also gave the occupiers a chance to

comhient on the application. However, in the intervening four months, no response from these

occupiers has been received and RiverOak therefore considers both, that these occupiers have

50 Broadway London
SW1H OBL United Kingdom

14904825.1 DX 2317 Victoria W www.bdb-Iaw.co.uk

Lextet Bircharn Dyson Bell is the trading name of Bircham Dyson Bell LLP which is a limited liabuldy partnership registered irr England and Wales wilh registered number 00320798 Its registered office and principal

place of business is 50 Broadway. London SW1H OBL where a list of members’ names is available for inspection Birchare Dyson Bell LLP is asthorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority

and is a mnerrmher of Lexwork Intematiorral, an asssciatron of independent law finns We use the word partner to refer eeclusively los member of Bircham Dyson Bell LLP.



Is
I I

BIRCHAM DYSON BELL

been given sufficient opportunity to comment, and that they cannot be considered to have an

objection to the s.53 application.

1 .3 However, as stated in paragraph 6.2 of our letter dated 16 September 2016, RiverOak reminds

the Planning Inspectorate that it is unlikely that access will be required to any buildings that are

occupied. If access to occupied buildings is required, it would be to undertake surveys as part

of the biodiversity, historic environments and land quality assessments in order to establish the

baseline conditions for assessment. Such works would be non-intrusive and would require the

collection of photographs and written notes only.

1.4 Should PINS not be persuaded to grant RiverOak access to those parts of the site in which

those listed in paragraph 1 .1 above have an interest, RiverOak would accept, at this stage,

being granted access to the remainder of the site only, with a view to negotiating access to the

outstanding occupied areas should that be necessary. However, RiverOak asks PINS to note

that even if the individual companies with an interest in land grant RiverOak access to their area

of the site voluntarily, Stone Hill Park Limited (‘SHPL’), as freeholder of that area, may still be

able to refuse RiverOak access to the area, depending on the terms of the individual leases.

RiverOak would therefore ask that PINS grant access in respect of SHPL’s interest in the whole

of the site as requested in the s.53 application.

2 Request for further information

2.1 As requested, we enclose the plan showing the extent of the safeguarding zone relating to the

Ministry of Defence’s registered leasehold title K976945. For completeness, we have included

the lease of which the plan forms part. The plan can be found on the final page of the lease

and we have also shown the Saleguarded Area on the amended Plan A to give some context.

2.2 The ‘Safeguarded Area’ is defined at paragraph 1.2 as, “The Land within the Airport shown

hatched red on the Plan”.

2.3 Further references within the lease to this Safeguarded Area are as follows:

2.3.1 Paragraph 5.1.2.1: [Landlord’s Obligations] “To arrange for the grass within the

Safeguarded Area, including but not limited to the Premises to be cut regularly with

twice monthly cuts during the months of April to October and a minimum of 14 cuts

per year”

2.3.2 Paragraph 5.1.2.2: [Landlord’s Obligations] “To keep any areas of paving and

perimeter fence in the Safeguarded Area including but not limited to the Premises

free of weed.”

2.3.3 Paragraph 11 .1: “The Landlord is to use best endeavours to ensure that no buildings

or other obstacles are erected or positioned within the Safeguarded Area to enable

the Tenant to carry out its operations without interference.”

2.3.4 Schedule 1 (Rights granted), paragraph 6: “The right for the Tenant’s authorised

personnel and contractors to park one motor vehicle temporarily for the duration of
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any visit adjacent to the Premises within the Safeguarded Area without charge when

visiting the Premises.”

2.4 RiverOak confirms that the Safeguarded Area does extend beyond the plot of Title Number

K976945 as shown on Plan A. However, RiverOak has not currently excluded this area from

the area to which it is seeking access as the surveys that it may potentially carry out in this

Safeguarded Area would not interfere with the rights and obligations for which the Safeguarded

Area was designated.

2.5 As is apparent from the extracts of the lease set out at paragraphs 2.3.1 to 2.3.4 above, the

Safeguarded Area has been designated so that it can be kept clear of any building, obstacle or

even long grass or weeds which may inhibit the collection of meteorological data by the Met

Office, acting on behalf of the Ministry of Defence.

2.6 RiverOak does not plan to carry out any intrusive surveys in this Safeguarded Area or to lay any

obstacles that may inhibit the operations of the Met Office.

2.7 However, similarly as for those areas occupied by those without a registered leasehold interest,

referred to at paragraph 1.4 above, should PINS not be persuaded to grant RiverOak access to

the Safeguarded Area, RiverOak would accept, at this stage, being granted access to the

remainder of the site only, with a view to negotiating access to the Safeguarded Area, should

this be required.

3 Conclusion

3.1 In light of the above further information, RiverOak asks PINS to grant the s.53 application

without any further delay. In particular, RiverOak asks the Planning lnspectorate to once again

note the following in particular:

3.1 .1 the land to which RiverOak is seeking access remains mainly unused; and

3.1.2 the large size of the site and minimal occupation of it needed by those carrying out

RiverOak’s surveys demonstrate that the overall effect on the site of carrying out the

environmental surveys will be negligible.

3.2 RiverOak has made many compromises in order to reach agreement with SHPL and despite

agreeing to all the terms in a licence SHPL offered (many of which RiverOak considers to be

unreasonable), SHPL has yet to take any positive action and has ceased negotiations entirely.

This supports RiverOak’s view that SHPL is clearly attempting to simply thwart this project. It

is clear, therefore, that fruitful negotiations have been exhausted and that compulsory powers

should now be granted.
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3.3 We trust that the Secretary of State considers this further information sufficient and that

RiverOak is therefore given the authority to access the land for the purposes and to the extent

set out in its s.53 application.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely

Senior Associate
For and on behalf of Bircham Dyson Bell LLP

Herbert Smith Freehills

enc
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Enclosure 1: Plan A 
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Enclosure 2: Ministry of Defence Safeguarding Zone 
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From: Hunt, Richard
To: NIAOSupport
Cc: Newman, Stephanie
Subject: FW: Manston s53 application: further information [HS-London_11.FID1151940]
Date: 24 November 2016 09:12:59

-----Original Message-----
From:
Sent: 22 November 2016 18:00
To: Hunt, Richard
Cc: 

Subject: Manston s53 application: further information [HS-London_11.FID1151940]

Dear Richard

I proceeding to make your determination you may wish to take into account the latest
correspondence in relation to the Avia Solutions report.

I attach a copy of:

1. A letter from Bircham Dyson Bell to Thanet District Council dated 28 October which criticises the
Avia report; 2. Letter of response from the Council; and 3. Avia Solution's response to the criticisms
made in BDB's letter.

This information, we believe, provides further support for our contention that the proposal does not
constitute a "distinct project of real substance."

Yours sincerely

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP

www.herbertsmithfreehills.com Click here to read

BREXIT: CHARTING A NEW COURSE -  for in-depth, sector-by-sector analysis navigate
to hsf.com/Brexit

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP and its subsidiaries and Herbert Smith Freehills, an Australian
Partnership, are separate member firms of the international legal practice known as Herbert Smith
Freehills.

This message is confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege. If you are not the
intended recipient you must not disclose or use the information contained in it. If you have received
this email in error please notify us immediately by return email or by calling our main switchboard
on +44 20 7374 8000 and delete the email.

Further information is available from www.herbertsmithfreehills.com, including our Privacy Policy
which describes how we handle personal information.

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with

mailto:/O=DCLGORG/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RICHARD.HUNT
mailto:NIAOSupport@pins.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:Stephanie.Newman@pins.gsi.gov.uk


registered number OC310989. It is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors' Regulation Authority
of England and Wales whose rules can be accessed via www.sra.org.uk/code-of-conduct.page. A list
of the members and their professional qualifications is open to inspection at the registered office,
Exchange House, Primrose Street, London EC2A 2EG. We use the word partner of Herbert Smith
Freehills LLP to refer to a member of Herbert Smith Freehills LLP, or an employee or consultant
with equivalent standing and qualifications. Herbert Smith Freehills LLP's registration number for
Value Added Tax in the United Kingdom is GB 927 1996 83.
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